STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TO%E\/YEémRA YA May 14, 1984 mesfﬁ?ﬁ’%ﬁé’g 88210
(505) 746-1283

Dalport 0il Corporation
3471 First National Bank Building
Dallas, Texas 75202

Re: Form C-111
Gas Purchaser's Report

Gentlemen:

“The Santa Fe Office has called to our attention that your
Gas Purchaser is shown as TUCO, but reported each month on
Cabot Corporation's C-111.

You will need to file a Form C-104 showing change of trans-
porter for the effected well or wells.

Please send a corrected Form C-104 showing Gas Purchaser,
within the next 14 days to avoid the cancellation of your
allowable for the effected well or wells.

Very truly yours,

il .l

Leslie A. Clements
Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc



